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March 30, 2023 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

 

Mr. Elliott Russell  

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Department of Natural Resources 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

Office of Mined Land Reclamation 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, Colorado 80203 

 
Re:  Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson Project; 

Technical Revision 136 – Proposed Numeric Protection Levels 

 
  
Dear Mr. Russell:  

 
Newmont Corporation’s Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) hereby provides 

Technical Revision (TR) 136 Proposed Numeric Protection levels.  

 

Background 

 

This technical revision is submitted for the proposed Numeric Protection Levels as discussed in 

the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) fourth adequacy review response to Technical 

Revision (TR) 129 letter dated August 4, 2022.  DRMS had requested that a separate Technical Revision 

(TR) be submitted . 

 
Please see the attached report prepared by Geosyntec titled “Numeric Protection Limit (NPL), 

Recommendation Report, Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mine, March 2023”. 

 
The technical revision payment fee in the amount of $1,006 will be made electronically via the DRMS 
webpage and confirmation will be submitted to your office via email. 
 
Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Johnna Gonzalez at 719-313-

0447 or Johnna.Gonzalez@Newmont.com or myself at Katie.Blake@Newmont.com. 
 

Sincerely,  
  

 
  
Katie Blake 
Sustainability & External Relations Manager  
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co  
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Ec:       M. Cunningham – DRMS 

       E. Russell - DRMS  

 P. Lennberg - DRMS 
      M. Crepeau – Teller County  
       J. Gonzalez – CC&V  
       K. Blake – CC&V  
       N. Townley – CC&V 

 A. Matarrese – CC&V 

 

KG/jg 

 
Attachment -  Numeric Protection Limit Recommendation Report 
 

 

 

File: S:\CrippleCreek\na.cc.admin\Environmental\New File Structure\2-Correspondence\DNR\DRMS\2023\Mar\Outgoing 
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